
June 18, 2025 
Subject: Bridge Wearing Surface 
WIN: 027078.00 & 028410.00 
Location: Mechanic Falls 
Amendment No. 1  

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

Please make the following changes: 

Question: Is there a set of plans (Final and existing) for the Pottle Bridge? There are only plans 
for the Mechanic Falls Bridge posted on the website 

Response: Plans have been added to the Bid Opportunities website for ”Mechanic Falls – 
Minot Bridge #02977 Final Plans Win 028410.00” dated 06-02-2025. 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on July 2, 2025. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 


